

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Re: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:25:59 AM

I've been keeping up as much as possible. Been in touch with Steve and Richard.
I'm planning to call in this morning at 10:30am.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 10:19:56 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit

Your missing all the Flint Water fiascal. Lucky dog

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:17 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit

No. In the car heading to petosky.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 10:14:32 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit

Are you in today?

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit

Thanks.

They've been in our office doing a preliminary review for months. Timing is probably unfortunate. Perhaps a good thing in the end.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 9:44:15 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit

FYI

From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:29 AM

To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
 Cc: McDonald, Paul (DEQ); Root, Lisa (DEQ); Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ); Wilcox, Candra (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
 Subject: Office of Auditor General - Drinking Water Audit

Dan, Jim, Maggie, Madhu, and Brad,

The Office of Auditor General sent the attached report to the legislature this morning indicating they will be doing an audit of the Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance. One of their objectives is "to assess the sufficiency of ODWMA's oversight of the State's drinking water supply and environmental health programs."

Typically, the OAG is very good about discussing potential issues they see prior to releasing any report, but I wanted to make sure you are aware of the audit especially with everything going on with Flint.

Please let me know if we need to discuss.

Thanks,
 Amy

From: MI_Office_of_the_Auditor_General [mailto:mi_auditor_general@audgen.michigan.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 8:03 AM

To: ChrisAfendoulis@house.mi.gov; BrianBanks@house.mi.gov; TomBarrett@house.mi.gov; DRJohnBizon@house.mi.gov; WinnieBrinks@house.mi.gov; CharlesBrunner@house.mi.gov; JonBumstead@house.mi.gov; WendellByrd@house.mi.gov; MikeCallton@house.mi.gov; EdwardCanfield@house.mi.gov; StephanieChang@house.mi.gov; LeeChatfield@house.mi.gov; JohnChirkun@house.mi.gov; PaulClemente@house.mi.gov; TomCochran@house.mi.gov; TristonCole@house.mi.gov; KevinCotter@house.mi.gov; LauraCox@house.mi.gov; KathyCrawford@house.mi.gov; GeorgeTDarany@house.mi.gov; ScottDianda@house.mi.gov; BrandonDillon@house.mi.gov; GretchenDriskell@house.mi.gov; FredDurhal@house.mi.gov; PamFaris@house.mi.gov; JeffFarrington@house.mi.gov; AnthonyForlini@house.mi.gov; RayFranz@house.mi.gov; DanielaGarcia@house.mi.gov; LaTanyaGarrett@house.mi.gov; SherryGay-Dagnogo@house.mi.gov; ErikaGeiss@house.mi.gov; BenGardon@house.mi.gov; GaryGlenn@house.mi.gov; KenGoike@house.mi.gov; JosephGraves@house.mi.gov; ChristineGreig@house.mi.gov; TimGreimel@house.mi.gov; VanessaGuerra@house.mi.gov; KurtHeise@house.mi.gov; JonHoadley@house.mi.gov; ThomasHooker@house.mi.gov; MarciaHoveyWright@house.mi.gov; MartinHowrylak@house.mi.gov; HollyHughes@house.mi.gov; BrandtIden@house.mi.gov; LarryInman@house.mi.gov; JeffIrwin@house.mi.gov; BradJacobsen@house.mi.gov; NancyJenkins@house.mi.gov; JoelJohnson@house.mi.gov; TimKelly@house.mi.gov; KlintKesto@house.mi.gov; JohnKivela@house.mi.gov; RobertKosowski@house.mi.gov; AndreaLaFontaine@house.mi.gov; MarilynLane@house.mi.gov; DanLauwers@house.mi.gov; BillLaVoy@house.mi.gov; TomLeonard@house.mi.gov; EricLeutheuser@house.mi.gov; FrankLiberati@house.mi.gov; LeslieLove@house.mi.gov; PeterLucido@house.mi.gov; LisaLyons@house.mi.gov; DavidMaturen@house.mi.gov;